

Nevada Rural and Frontier Health Data Book

Data Sources

- Bureau of Economic Analysis. (2018a). Interactive Data. Regional Data. Table CAINC1, Per Capita Personal Income: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using: <https://www.bea.gov/>
- Bureau of Economic Analysis. (2018b). Interactive Data. Regional Data. Table CAINC5N, Earnings by place of work, Types of Personal Income: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using: <https://www.bea.gov/>
- Bureau of Economic Analysis. (2018c). Interactive Data. Regional Data. Table CAINC35, Personal Current Transfer Receipts: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using: <https://www.bea.gov/>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (2018a). Interactive Atlas, Diabetes. For more information: <https://gis.cdc.gov/grasp/diabetes/DiabetesAtlas.html>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (2018b). Division of Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Obesity, Interactive Atlas. For more information: <https://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpao/index.html>
- Center for Health Information Analysis. (2019). University of Nevada, Las Vegas. For more information: <https://nevadacomparecare.net/>
- Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. (2018a). Research, Statistics, Data and Systems. Statistics, Trends and Reports; Dashboard; Medicare-Enrollment. For more information: <https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Statistics-Trends-and-Reports/Dashboard/Medicare-Enrollment/Enrollment%20Dashboard.html>
- Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://chirobd.nv.gov>
- Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://chirobd.nv.gov>
- Cost Report Data Resources, LLC. (2018). Unpublished data. For more information: <https://www.costreportdata.com>
- ESRI. (2018). ArcGIS 10.3 Software. Redlands, CA: ESRI, Inc. For more information: www.esri.com
- Federal Bureau of Investigation. (2016). Uniform Crime Reports. Stats and Services. Reports and Publications. Uniform Crime Reports: Crime in the United States 2015. Offenses Known to Law Enforcement. Go to Offense tables (Tables 8, 9, 10, 11). For more information: <https://www.fbi.gov>
- Health Resources and Services Administration. (2018). Find shortage Areas: HPSA by State and County. For more information: http://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage_area/hpsafind
- INTELLIMED International. (2018). IntelliClient: Nevada Inpatient, Outpatient, and Emergency Department. Unpublished data. For more information: <https://www.intellimed.com/>
- Minnesota IMPLAN Group. (2018). State of Nevada Input-Output Data for 2015. Unpublished data.
- National Survey on Drug Use and Health. (2018). Data. Reports by Topic. NSDUH/NSHDA. 2012-2014 NSDUH sub-state estimates of substance use and mental disorders. Rockville, MD: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. For more information: <https://www.samhsa.gov>
- Nevada Board of Examiners for Audiology and Speech Pathology. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.nvaud-sp.org/>
- Nevada Board of Examiners for Audiology and Speech Pathology. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.nvaud-sp.org/>
- Nevada Department of Agriculture. (2018). Child Nutrition Program. Data/Reports. Free and Reduced Lunch. For more information: <http://agri.nv.gov/>

- Nevada Department of Corrections. (2018). Unpublished data. Carson City, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: doc.nv.gov
- Nevada Department of Education. (2018). Nevada Report. Carson City, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.doe.nv.gov>
- Nevada Department of Employment, Training, and Rehabilitation. (2018). Nevada Workforce Informer. Data Analysis. [Data file]. Carson City, NV: Nevada Department of Employment, Training, and Rehabilitation. For more information: <http://www.nevadaworkforce.com/>
- Nevada Department of Transportation. (2018). *2013-2014 Official Highway Map*. Carson City, NV: NDOT. For more information: http://www.nevadadot.com/Traveler_Info/Maps/Map_Info.aspx
- Nevada Division of Health Care Financing and Policy. (2018). Unpublished data. Medicaid Enrollment. Carson City, NV: Nevada State Health Division.
- Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH). (2018). Licensee Search. Carson City, NV: DPBH. For more information: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/HealthFacilities/dta/Media/Find_a_Health_Facility/
- Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH). (2018). Unpublished data. Vital Statistics. Carson City, NV: DPBH.
- Nevada Division of Welfare and Supportive Services. (2018). Unpublished Data. SNAP. Nevada Department of Health and Human Services. Carson City, NV: State of Nevada.
- Nevada High School Youth Risk Behavior Survey. (2018). *2015 Nevada High School Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS)*. State of Nevada, Division of Public and Behavioral Health and the University of Nevada, Reno. For more information: <http://dhs.unr.edu/Documents/dhs/chs/yrbs/2015-YRBS-Reports/2015-Nevada-HS-YRBS-Final.pdf>
- Nevada Instant Atlas. (2018). County Level Health Workforce and Population Health Database. Interactive data. For more information: <http://med.unr.edu/statewide/instant-atlas>
- Nevada Office of Statewide Initiatives. (2018). Unpublished data. Reno, NV: University of Nevada, Reno School of Medicine.
- Nevada Rural Hospital Partners. (2018). Unpublished data. Reno, NV. For more information: <http://nrhp.org/>
- Nevada Secretary of State. (2018). Election Center. Voters. Voter Registration Statistics. Voter Registration by County and Party. October 2016 Total Voters. Carson City, NV: State of Nevada. Available from <http://www.nvsos.gov>
- Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.nvdentalboard.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.nvdentalboard.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling Counselors. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.alcohol.state.nv.us/>
- Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling Counselors. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.alcohol.state.nv.us/>
- Nevada State Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors. (2010). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://marriage.state.nv.us/>
- Nevada State Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://marriage.state.nv.us/>
- Nevada State Board of Massage Therapists. (2010). Unpublished data. Reno, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://massagetherapy.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Massage Therapists. (2017). Unpublished data. Reno, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://massagetherapy.nv.gov/>

- Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners. (2008). Unpublished data. Reno, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://medboard.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners. (2018). Unpublished data. Reno, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://medboard.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Nursing. (2008). Nevada State Board of Nursing Annual Report. Reno, NV: State of Nevada. Available from: <http://nevadanursingboard.org/consumers/annual-reports/>
- Nevada State Board of Nursing. (2018). Unpublished data from the Nevada State Board of Nursing. Reno, NV: State of Nevada. Available from: <http://nevadanursingboard.org/consumers/annual-reports/>
- Nevada State Board of Optometry. (2008). Unpublished data. Carson City, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://optometry.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Optometry. (2018). Unpublished data. Carson City, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://optometry.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine. (2008). Unpublished data. Henderson, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/board.jsp>
- Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine. (2018). Unpublished data. Henderson, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/board.jsp>
- Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. (2006). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://bop.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. (2016). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://bop.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Podiatry. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://podiatry.state.nv.us/>
- Nevada State Board of Podiatry. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://podiatry.state.nv.us/>
- Nevada State Board of Psychological Examiners. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://psyexam.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Board of Psychological Examiners. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://psyexam.nv.gov/>
- Nevada State Demographer's Office. (2018). Nevada Department of Taxation. Population Statistics and Reports. Available from: https://tax.nv.gov/Publications/Population_Statistics_and_Reports/
- Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health. (2018). Unpublished data, Office of Health Statistics and Surveillance. Preparedness, Assurance, Inspection, and Statistics. For more information: <http://health.nv.gov>
- Office of Statewide Initiatives. (2018). University of Nevada, Reno, School of Medicine. For more information: <http://med.unr.edu/statewide>
- Phoenix Area Indian Health Service. (2018). Unpublished data. Phoenix Area Active Users and Census Projections Report. Phoenix, AZ: Indian Health Services. For more information <https://www.ihs.gov/>
- Southern Nevada Health District. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas, NV. For more information: <http://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/ems>
- State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers. (2018). Unpublished data. Reno, NV: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://socwork.nv.gov/>
- State of Nevada Board of Dispensing Opticians. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://nvbdo.state.nv.us/>

- State of Nevada Board of Dispensing Opticians. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://nvbdo.state.nv.us/>
- State of Nevada Board of Occupational Therapy. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.nvot.org/>
- State of Nevada Board of Occupational Therapy. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://www.nvot.org/>
- State of Nevada Physical Therapy Examiners' Board. (2008). Unpublished data. Las Vegas: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://ptboard.nv.gov/>
- State of Nevada Physical Therapy Examiners' Board. (2018). Unpublished data. Las Vegas: State of Nevada. For more information: <http://ptboard.nv.gov/>
- State of Nevada Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology, and Hearing Aid Dispensing Board. (2008). Unpublished data. For more information: www.nvspeechhearing.org
- State of Nevada Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology, and Hearing Aid Dispensing Board. (2018). Unpublished data. For more information: www.nvspeechhearing.org
- United States Census Bureau. (2018a). American Community Survey, 2016 ACS 5-year estimates, Table B01002, Median Age: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using American FactFinder; <<http://factfinder.census.gov>>; (2 November 2018).
- United States Census Bureau. (2018b). American Community Survey, 2016 ACS 5-year estimates, Table B05002, Place of Birth by Nativity and Citizenship Status: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using American FactFinder; <<http://factfinder.census.gov>>; (2 November 2018).
- United States Census Bureau. (2018c). American Community Survey, 2016 ACS 5-year estimates, Table B19113, Median Family Income: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using American FactFinder; <<http://factfinder.census.gov>>; (2 November 2018).
- United States Census Bureau. (2018d). American Community Survey, 2016 ACS 5-year estimates, Table B19013, Median Household Income: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using American FactFinder; <<http://factfinder.census.gov>>; (2 November 2018).
- United States Census Bureau. (2018e). Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates (SAIPE): generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using SAIPE Interactive Tool; <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/saipe.html>; (2 November 2018).
- United States Census Bureau. (2018f). American Community Survey, 2016 ACS 5-year estimates, Table B16010, Educational Attainment and Employment Status: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using American FactFinder; <<http://factfinder.census.gov>>; (2 November 2018).
- United States Census Bureau. (2018g). Geography Area Series: County Business Patterns, 2016 Business Patterns, Table CB1600A11, generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using American FactFinder; <<http://factfinder.census.gov>>; (6 December 2018).
- United States Census Bureau. (2018h). American Community Survey, 2016 ACS 5-year estimates, Table B19083, Gini Index of Income Inequality: generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using American FactFinder; <<http://factfinder.census.gov>>; (2 November 2018).
- United States Census Bureau. (2018i). Small Area Health Insurance Estimates Program, data generated by Office of Statewide Initiatives; using SAHIE Data Tools; Health Insurance Interactive Data Tool; <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie/data.html>; (2 November 2018).
- United States Department of Health and Human Services (2018). National Survey on Drug Use and Health, Substate Estimates of Substance Use and Mental Illness. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (2018). <https://www.samhsa.gov/data/>

University Center for Economic Development. (2018). Unpublished Data. Health Sector Payroll and Employment Multipliers for Nevada Counties. Reno, NV: University of Nevada, Reno.

University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute. (2018). *County Health Rankings Key Findings*. Available from: <http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/nevada>

Veterans Health Administration. (2018). Enrollment, User, and Projections. Unpublished data. Reno, NV.